GRANTS * RECORDS MANAGEMENT
MAIL CENTER
Fort Bend County, Texas

TIM CUMINGS (281) 341-8635
Fax (281) 238-3343

MEMORANDUM | COUNTY JUbGE —
RECEIVED
MAY 19 2010
TO: Hon. Robert Hebert, County Judge

Members of Commissioners’ Court
FROM: Tim Cumings, Grants Administrator
SUBJECT: Public Hearing/ Public Notice for Grant Application
DATE: May 19, 2010
I am writing to request that Commissioners® Court at its May 25, 2010 session consider
setting a public hearing for June 8 regarding the County’s pending application for the
2010 Justice Assistance Grant. I am also requesting that the Court consider authorizing
public notice of the hearing to be placed on the County’s web site.
This year’s JAG is $93,978 with no local match required.
The JAG Review Committee, reappointed by the Court on April 6, is reviewing proposals
from eligible county departments on how the JAG funds might be spent. The non-binding
recommendation of the Committee will be presented to the Court on June 8 along with a

request to consider applying for the 2010 JAG.

Should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Physical Address: 4520 Reading Rd., Suite A + Rosenberg, Texas 77471
Mailing Address: 301 Jackson * Richmond, Texas 77469



